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Dr. Michael Steele, M.P. for South Perth, has taken action along
the lines of establishing a Dominion Department of Health. He moved
a similar notice at the session a year ago.

Lt.-Col. F. W. Marlow has resigned his position as ADMS. of
Military District No. 2, Toronto. Charged with responsibility and not
sufficient control seem to be the chief reasons.

A short time ago, Sir Robert Borden said in the House that already
10,000 returned soldiers had received treatment under the Military Hos-
pital Commission. The Commission had undertaken to provide voea-
tional training for patients.

Mrs. F. N. G. Starr, honorary treasurer of the University Hospital

Supply Association, acknowledges the sum of $5,278.69 received since
Oect. 11, 1916. During January, 1917, Mrs. F. B. Kenrich, convener of
the packing committee, reports having sent to the Canadian Red Cross
Society 41 cases, containing the following articles: pyjamas, 726;
606 pairs; dressing gowns, 40; bed Jackets, 24; day shirts, 42; surgical
shirts, 144 ; Seultetus bandages, 66 ; sheets, 114 ; pillow cases, 348 ; towels,
96 ; miscellaneous articles, 345. Tn addition 5 cases of socks, each con.
taining 126 pairs, were sent to the Canadian War Contingent Association
through the Soldiers’ Comforts, 80 King Street west, making a total of
46 cases for the month.

Jol. (Dr.) H. G. Barrie has left his home in Kuling, China, for
active services at the front. He was twice honored by the Serbian gov-
ernment. He is a former Torontonian, and married a daughter of the
late Senator John Macdonald. His wife and three children remain.
During the South African War Dr. Barrie did excellent work in organ.
izing the Y.M.C.A. on the battlefield. When in Serbia he contracted
typhus fever, and had to return to China for a rest.

Mrs. Langrill, wife of Dr. John A. Langrill, of Hamilton, died at
her home there on 9th February, in the 70th year of her age.

Dr. George E. Wilson, who went overseas with the University of
Toronto Hospital, was at Malta for some time on sick leave.

Dr. T. M. Brandon, formerly of Walford, has taken the office for-
merly occupied by Dr. J. B. Martyn, of Alvinston, Ontario.

Drs. R. J. Wilson and K. C. Cairns are home in Toronto on sick leaye
from the C.AM.C., England.

Col. J. A. Roberts, Toronto, and Col. H. S. Birkett, Montreal,
in overseas services in the C.A.M.C., have made companions of the Bath,

Dr. George Clingan, Brandon, Manitoba, has been officer commang.
ing of the Canadian Convalescent Hospital at Monks Horton, Englang




